



GUY MORAND

*Software Engineer
Embedded Linux*

CONTACT ME

Le pâquier
Fribourg
Switzerland

Rundstrasse 44
8400 Winterthur
Switzerland

+41 79 486 72 05

<http://www.guy-morand.ch>

guy@guy-morand.ch

ABOUT ME

I do programming with a lot of passion having a strong emphasis on open source softwares. I have been using exclusively GNU/Linux for more than 20 years and feel very comfortable on the command line. I'm always seeking new challenges to improve my skills and learn something new. Job done in the "state of the art" within a team of motivated and skilled developers provides me the greatest satisfaction. I can coordinate the tasks of few people but I prefer to concentrate on the technical aspects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 02.2019 - present **SCEWO AG, Winterthru (CH)**
Stair climbing electric wheelchairs (Linux)
- 02.2017 - 06.2018 **Comet PCT, Flamatt (CH)**
High frequency generators (Linux)
- 04.2015 - 01.2017 **Comet IXT, Flamatt (CH)**
X-Ray power generators (Linux)
- 06.2014 - 03.2015 **Netmodule AG, Niederwangen (CH)**
Software development, customers support and consulting in various files (Linux)
- 11.2010 - 05.2014 **GfK Telecontrol AG, Kriegstetten (CH)**
Media measurment devices fo radio / TV consumption (Linux)

EDUCATION

- 11.2018 **Training at Linux Foundation**
LFD420: Linux Kernel Internals and Development
- 2007 - 2010 **College of Engineering and Architecture, Fribourg (CH)**
B.Sc. In Computer Science
- 04.2007 - 07.2007 **Language stay, London (UK)**
- 2001 - 2006 **Vocation School, Fribourg (CH)**
*Bilingual certificate of advanced study (fr/de)
Federal Vocation Certificate in I.T.*

LANGUAGES



HOBBIES



SKILLS

